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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Allison Millikin, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: 11’ Steel Dump Body and Hoist (Bid #PUR0318-147); Dated:  March 22, 2018 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: March 29, 2018 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid.  This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent.   
 
 
 
Question:  Can you please confirm if the 2008 F-450 chassis for the 11’ replacement dump is a gas or diesel 
chassis? 
Answer:  The existing 2008 F-450 chassis is a diesel. 
 
Question:  Can you confirm if the current build is using central hydraulics or if the current build is an 
electric/hydraulic hoist setup? 
Answer:  The current build has central hydraulics. 
 
Question:  Is the current hoist a single action (power up/gravity down) or is it a double action hoist (power 
up/power down)? 
Answer:  The current hoist setup is power up, gravity down. 
 
Question:  Does this truck have poly fenders on it or are you looking to put on poly fenders? 
Answer:  The existing 2008 Ford F450 chassis does not currently have poly fenders and the City will not be 
adding poly fenders. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 24). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Thursday, April 5, 2018 at 3:00pm CDT. 


